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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

August 16, 1927

STRJZCT: Functicanrl Expenses, .
First Ea21f, 1927.
Dzar Sir:
There are enclosed.herewith conies

ofv the consolidated -unctlonal Expense exaibit for
the half ye-r endinz June 30, 1927, A conr of
“the exhibit is elso being meiled to the Governor
of %the bank,

Very truly yours,

. B. L. Siead, Chief
Division of Bani O-°rat10ns.

Enclosure,
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